The meeting was called to order 6:04 PM by President Billie Tolbert with Vice President Randy Schrecker and Secretary Tamika Artis. Also in attendance Kristina Casias, Patricia Reagan, April Hogland, Tony Rose, Ann Rodriguez, Nikki Bitters, Owen Reagan, Ruth Gonzalez, Larry Moore, Chief Gerald Thayer and Susan Navarro.

The minutes for May were read and approved. Kristina Casias made a motion to accept the minutes as written and Chief Gerald Thayer seconded the motion. All in favor.

Due to unforeseen circumstances the treasurer's position previously held by Scott Gustin needs to be filled. Nikki Bitters has volunteered to become the new MVHS TX-20009th Air Force JROTC Booster Club treasurer.

A motion was made by Chief Gerald Thayer to nominate Nikki Bitters as the booster club Treasurer and Kristina Casias Seconded the motion. All in favor.

Cadets Report: Chief Thayer

Newsletter will created by the staff and be coming out to present in the future.

\$1500 fund request to assist the Seniors with seed money for pretzel sales fundraiser. Funds will be used as an advance that will be reimbursed. Christina Casias made a motion to provide an advance on pretzel sales in the amount of \$1500.00 and all funds will repayment will be varied on need and motion was seconded by Randy Schrecker. All in favor.

The Seniors have requested to deposit funds raised for the pretzel sales into the booster club checking account.

Treasurer's Report: Billie Tolbert

The treasurer's report will be attached to minutes for review.

Chief Gerald Thayer made a motion to accept the treasurer's report as written and Randy Schrecker seconded the Motion. All in favor.

Old Business:

Graduation: deposit went to cadet fund a few hundred dollars in sales. Sales were down from the prior year.

BCO Graduation and Parent Night are annual events that to booster club participates in to support Lt. Colonel Spracale and Chief Master Sergeant Thayer.

New Business:

Due to unforeseen circumstances the treasurer's position previously held by Scott Gustin needs to be filled. Nikki Bitters has volunteered to become the new MVHS TX-20009th Air Force JROTC Booster Club treasurer.

A motion was made by Randy Schrecker to nominate Nikki Bitters as the Booster Club Treasurer and Chief Thayer seconded the motion. All in favor.

Our Booster Club Treasurer Scott Gustin passed away due to an illness over the summer and as a way to honor him the booster club would like to purchase a memorial plaque that would hang in the compound.

Chief Thayer made a motion to create a memorial plaque for Scott Gustin to hang in the compound and Kristina Casias seconded the motion. All in favor.

Cornfield Classic:

-hosted by MVHS and Cadets run the events with the assistance of the Colonel and Chief

- One of the largest fundraisers for booster club
- We run all concessions for the event
- Donations are needed in volunteer hour and or monetarily.
- If the event is cancelled due to bad weather it will not be rescheduled

_

Golf Cart Raffle:

Approximate sales to date 128 only 1000 tickets will be sold

- Approval was made during the July officers meeting to purchase a trailer in the amount of \$1000.00 or less to haul the golf cart to events.
- If anyone has an event that they would like to take the trailer too just contact the booster club to make arrangements.

-Possible fundraisers for the remainder of the year.

• CPR Certification: \$25.00 per ticket for adults and students.

 Billie Tolbert would teach the class and would only keep \$5.00 per person and \$20.00 would be donated to the core.

0

- O'rielly auto parts has approved to have their parking lot used for a car wash
 - Need to pick a date potentially in November
 - o O'reilly's will provide and all supplies needed
- Bundt cake sale from nothing Bundt cakes
 - o potentially sold during a plate sale.
- Art auction- Rachel Alvarez
- November 9th golf event at the quarry to bring the golf cart and sell tickets

Instructors call: Chief Thayer

Currently there are 170 cadets enrolled in the program.

Arrangements are being made to ensure all cadets are in full uniform.

The booster club donated \$535.97 to purchase a uniform for a cadet that required a special size.

During November and December a request will be made for cadets to gather 20 emails to provide to Snap Raise. The fundraiser will begin in January

\$5400 raised last year through the fundraiser snap raise

\$2500 withdrawal request from the proceeds from last years snap raise fundraiser the for purchase of PT gear and drill team gear.

A motion was made by Tamika Artis to approved the withdrawal of \$2500 to purchase pt and drill team gear and the motion was seconded by Randy Schrecker. All in favor.

- Schedule
 - o Orienteering meet at Camp Bullis Saturday October 13
 - o Drill, PT and Color Guard Competition November 3rd

All Teams are growing and there are plenty of competitions throughout the year.

Future Agenda:

Next Meeting Nov 5 @6:00 PM

Tamika Artis made a motion to adjourn the meeting @ 6:51 PM and Chief Thayer Seconded the motion. All in favor.